Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

PRINCESS TEXTILES
AGENDA
10.30 am 5T.?|;;Sg§1yz Cour_}t;i‘lN ?\h:::lber ]

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Denis Breading
Melvin Wallace

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye - (01708) 433079
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 5 July 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing Act 2003
5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 48)

Application for a premises licence is made by Korkmaz Yazar under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

5 July 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye (01708) 433079
e-mail: taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 5 July 2012

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Chairman’s Briefing meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 5 July 2012

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 5 July 2012

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 5 July 2012

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 5 July 2012

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Section 1

Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Licensing Officers Report
Copy of the Application
Map of local area
Representations

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1

Licensing Officers Report

Page 8



&¢ Havering

dmms LONDON BOROUGH

5

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

05 07 2012

Subject Heading: Premises Licence Application for
Princess Textiles 167 High Street
Hornchurch RM11 3XS

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a premises licence is made by Korkmaz Yazar under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by
Havering’s Licensing Authority on 15" May 2012.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building
The premises are a single unit terrace shop on the ground floor with a flat above (I
am unsure if the flat is occupied or used as offices/storage)

The premises are situated in the centre of Hornchurch on the north side of High
Street at the roundabout one way system junction with Station Lane. All of the
premises along High Street and Station Lane in the surrounding area are shops or
business premises on the ground floor and many of them have residential flats
above. The premises behind the shops are mainly residential properties.

The premises is within the area identified in the London Borough Of Havering
Licensing Policy as a Saturation Area (Hornchurch)

Hornchurch has good public transport links with the rest of the borough.
A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application

Supply of Alcohol (off supply only)
Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 10:00hrs 00:00hrs

Seasonal variations & Non-standard timings

There are no seasonal variations or non-standard timings in this application.

W:\data03\Public Protection\PPStafiPAUL CAMPBELL\Coth@Q&on%\Prinoess.doc



Licensing Sub-Committee, 5™ July 2012

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the Romford Recorder on Friday 18" May 2012.

Summary
There were seven valid representations against this application from interested

parties.

There were three representations against this application from responsible
authorities.

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations
The interested parties representations fall mainly under the heading of the
prevention o public nuisance.

Responsible Authorities’ representations

Representations are made by the Metropolitan Police, Trading Standards and the
Licensing Authority all three outline their concerns relating to this application being
in the saturation area.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

Health Service

W:\data03\Public Protection\PPStafiPAUL CAMPBELL\B@Q@ Rl'ths\Princess.doc



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 11



»¢ Havering i

sweei. LONDON BOROUGH . p$

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep
a copy of the completed form for your records.

e

[Insert name(s) of applicant]
NAMIL pop M YALR -

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
PRINGESS TEXT/CES
6y HiqH STREET

Post town

Hoe NCur et /Essex (Po%°% p 11 g

Telephone number at premises (if any)

oles Lo+ FLy

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ ‘3 350

Part 2 - Applicant detalls

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v'yes
a) an individual or individuals* (3~ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company
ii. as a parnership
iii. @s an unincorporated association, or
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

please complete section (B)
Please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

Qaaoo

Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards

LAPRO1.doc - Requests/058687/PPCO2277 Page 12 1



c) a recognised club
d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care

Qa aaa

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and [}

Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

please complete section (B)
Please complete section (B)
Please complete section (B)

Please complete section (B)

Please complete section (B)

Please complete section (B)

Please tick v'yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business iI”g
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

o | am making the application pursuant to a e
L statutory function, or O
° a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 0
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr @A) Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
YALA- NP Ko mv-1—
Please tick v'yes

I am 18 years old or over 3

Current postal oL LA
different from | CHRARRCOTTE mME

premises address

Post Town LA INGAM Postcode 2w \ 7 39N
Daytime contact telephone number 0% S\ \ °L } 6 L1 |
E-mail address ,

(optional) nom, \l.um'\_nr‘@- a4 mal\ .com

Page 13




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

Mr Mrs [ Miss [ Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v'yes
| am 18 years old or over m

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number (if any)

"E-mail address (optional)

Page 14



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start?

oM |o|*|2|o |\ |+

Day Month Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read Guidance Note1)
Plemises oeATED AT 1bT | G STREEC RETAIL

Swop wA\TW AV LesNCE | -
Oui P REMiSES 1S TERASCED  ARIDWIE WA T W

E
Ngws AGENTS ANO foupguop (!&.uLPDIN'S cANVE )

CuRMENTLY CWONENSWEAR-\S SOLD ’ri"—ON\ P AEMISES

Nps & BUSINESS NAME PRINCESS TEXTILESBUT 4,,;-%'
[*4 1 :. :

i.iimg 1S QAANNTED 70 BE TURNED INTO AN OFF&IC]

supeme <7 - | GrRouNID FLoen— SALES

Ngis T OF AR~
Oug. prEMUEs @ LEN) , WEC  SMALL e

ARgp , STAPP ROON Ciett

AT THEBACH =D . ge From THeE SHOP
cwoL WAL

SA(ﬁ oF AL

IFgeoiss ¢ s coNSWOED AT E PREm

ALcHO L WAL- s B

Page 15



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

Provision of requlated ent: in t

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

)

h)

Provisi

k)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (@)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

e
making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within () or 0]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of iate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fitl in box L)

Supply of ajcohol (f ticking yes, fill in box M)

allc

s comple sN,Qand P

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act Please

Please tick v'yes

oaoaaoaoaoaaoaa

g g

Page 16



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and timings | Consumption g;r:::ses
(please read Guidance Note 6) P [/
please tick [v'] (please read Guidance Note 7). premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon |0 .09 2_3: C% | Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 4
M V2T N E wwl TuRN PREMISES 7o AN OFUENE
— ~ Hol S UPPUED Wil AT B E coNSumED
Tus  lig* ©°| 2377 é\NL‘rCH 25 g i1 5ES -
Wed 039 |90 State any seasonal variations on the supply of alcohol (please read Guidance Note 4)

_TrTur ‘g ' go_ .m_; i.')

[Fri 09 50 standard ti gs. pre you lo use the premises for the supp 0
10509123 * @) P different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Guidance Note5)
ONE

sat l0‘°°23_"°’_N

Sl (ot 02 }7R02

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name M['*P'P*\FNEOL
Address (—i-LJA-S'-’MGILF"V—BQ"-OVf ESTATE ...

 STokE  NEWING TN .. LONDBON i

Postcode ... NLB T TN s smemmesssmsssessussmmssssnssensessiasss s e ans s s
e - pee-~N-134

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known) HRCENEY. LICENCING,  SERVICES. MIANA LB
THANL Dlfas BBT HAN

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concemn in respect of
children (please read Guidance Note 8)

NONE

Page 17



0

Hours premises are open State any seasonal variation (please read Guidance Note 4))

to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read Guidance Note 6) NQNE

Day Start Finish

Mon  l(p-0° 92y @

Tue 107 vV q;%. Vel

Wed 1j07 90 |qq, »

T [ (0700 [130%

— NoN€

I ICUE D

Sat lo ;02 _/)_,"S?Q'J

Sun | ({0;03 [23:00

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read Guidance Note 9)

AM A = NN !
,g—‘;ua_ T,\‘:Véu.?%\fqﬁlz Llé%l) glc i\ AT AL THNES W MY BuUs i1 NeSS

—DLENENTION OF c e AND D (S0 DER~

:QU&L\:éﬁﬁfg(‘;gPdﬂLtc NS ANCE
-porec T1oN DF cH tLDREN FRom AN 2en .,
% 0 v OPS Wi TAWN AL =T A

ODIT 7o RoY & yvee AN ,
gﬁud&ﬁ‘d TQ ¢ Lome ?E uce:&uuoo&ﬁufvt:‘b- TwiLLL W ed\ CLISeL

¢ AcT 2002 M\ Y qopL \S 7O PrROMe ¢ &
P \WVE

CESPANSIBLE AUTHOZITYES: TaLs0 WAYE BURS L& VEL L [ WRZo Fol-PERssNAL

o W W

T ENCE WO EES [ATTIRT WD)

____b) The prevention of crime and disorder _
— NS TAUATON OF ccTY (N AcoRpANGE Wy b cliyes TE PEPRClCE -
TN WU RE INSTAUSD W TEANALLY Ay Y X 7¢rRN
EQUALLY | AL conER- qu... I":{BL’{L E,;-\{&.&'ﬁ-&

oN TWE PREM SES LU Ecol O ANY (NUDENVE (HiPP

y oN THE AppPlo PRUANTE AS/P

LIENQNG (&S LATIO)
T ALC TimES gl TIHE PRz SES -

el W BF MIN (Bnrl)
. = - 2z _ AT AL TIVMES PNYALRR -

LW\ CAERY cUME, 2DisorPER INCEN T 800§ ummm.fxrpfv/cuwf:?"
~T UL (NSTACL ALAem NEW LDCKS 75 OF
= ™ TRXINEI e
ALl 5 ‘FF‘W(U-B[,‘- va.Y 0PS. f&AIN’M(l P-ECORDS W LL géP\'Vﬁ\IU‘\E/C

c) Public safety T A

NSTALL EXTEILNRLL L HEMING [PERMANENT CIGIH7emis

Eﬁs‘aﬁ‘hw (s wLC Q€ DN AT AL TIATS.

FALY oppaaloNaL CCTY gy FIRE SAFETY LEGUUATLON S .
L0

—-m&&%%m AMY PALLS ,SLIPS. ALSO LG VWAL
o -3 r .
oL 1SS A S RoicE s CUS P IN THE Crse TF FIe™

KESP AL &5

Page 18

13



d) The prevention of public nuisance

THERE WONTEE ANY music PLAYED Al 7HE PRAEMISES -
L1 T7ER. wLL BE KEPT AT THE REAC oF TI1E PREMISES AND WILLRE

CoLLECTE D BY A L CENED  WASTE DISPOSAL camePANY
_Cuh L TAUE ANMY & QUED Nolé 2 ED ULTLN mexsypss.
FTWiL ALSO FOLLDW ANY RECOmNONOATIN PN PUB Lic MUISANM c5~ B ANVY

2espNsigLs AT RITY.

e) The protection of chlidren from harm

T w L tANE CHALLANG C 2| SCHREME, wiw €€ AJVERTISE D
INS(DE T4 € PREMUES .

LS TAFF wilLL BE TARNED
LUENE ;170 EN (ARD JA PROF oF
HoLOGREAM -

[How 70 cHEL RGE &7 PRI POIL-T [PRuUNG
AGE ScHEME (ARD W, T I BRET

i

CHECKLIST
Please tick vyes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee m/
e | have enclosed the plan of the premises EI/
e | have you sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities =

and others where applicable
¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises 7 ol

supervisor, if applicable
e 1understand that | must now advertise my application o
¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will B/

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read Guidance Note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See Guidance Note
11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ... *)’Z/’- Date I(O/DZ—/ZD‘L—

Capacity L oose Holder |pumess. owNEr

Page 19 15



For joint applicgtions signature of 2naapplicant or 2ns applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent.
(please read Guidance Note12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

SIGNALUNE ... cciciiviiiniiiniiaarissmeiarisrsmmssrsarasasmianresse Date .

CaAPACHY 1vvveererorsnsessnesinnessnnrrssnnnsesarisesresssasrsnnsne

C(_Jmact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read Guidance Note 13)

—SAmME ~S PREVIOVS — r!w]mllllﬂm '

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Guidance Notes

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes
off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you
must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a
tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e.

Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people
to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films
for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10. The application form must be signed.

11. A applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

12 Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

13. This is the addre ation.




W

e Havering

TR LONDON BOROUGH

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

i BARA\E NEOL—. ...

[full name of prospective premises Supennso.-] et O S B VAR

of

.Lﬁu..ﬁ..SQME&PQH......Cz?.—s?..\/.f..fé.f{:‘.f“f NIb. 4. T)... . LoNDON

[Home address of prospective premises supervisor]

Hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

el REMUES (UIENCE OF PRIESS TEXTILEs (6} Blath STPEET Hoanutueclt Escex

[type of application] Ami3Ixs
oy

[name of applicant]

relating t0 @ Premises ICBMCB ..........wiueuuevir o sisias sisans s e s s sas et e s
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

( DANGss. TEXTILES) 1616 1 STRE ET. HORNCHIZLIY B €.
[name and address of premises to which the application relates] £m 3)( S

J

Page 21 17



-2-

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
NI A S N et

[name of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at

({c-mcass TEXTIES )
6% RGO H STREE T HorNHecy EssEX BMNIXS

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

,-—""-'.—-———.__
| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or Furrently hold a personal V
|icence,|detai|s of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

LRY - PER. -N—\221

[msert personal licence number |f any]
Personal licence issuing authority

HACKNEY. . LICENCNG. STERMICES. .MANSGE R .

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signe 4u7£

Name PR Né@ ...

[please print]
Date WH)/OEIZ—O!L

All correspondence to be sent to :

The Licensing Section
Housing & Public Protection .
London Borough of Havering /

ns Y4

Romford, Essex RM1 3SL

Page 22



STIWIud " FHL 40 nY7d

'+ and

eggran&: fo g:{rm’(:e. o
aboe 161 shop

5 o

[

Page 23




‘auI-qey} 184} JO }Sem saujeu G| juiod e pue peoy Aueqpy

10 3Ull-qJa) ulelsam ay} usemiaq ‘sepis ioq ‘peoy uoueg

‘PEOY UBLO(] JO 3U)|-qUsy| UIBLINOS Sy} JO Ynos

sai|ew Gi juiod e pue peoy ueuLoQ O Bul|-qiey LLSYUOU au}

10 yuou sanaw G| iod e usamiaqg ‘sapis Ujog ‘peoy Aueqry

FINA3H3S

ase LNy

piojuwioy ‘peoy urep ‘lleH umoy ‘Bulseaey jo yBnosog uopuo

‘aA|Indax3 Jaiyg Juelsisey Hupay ‘suing ue)

T10Z Ael 81 -1eplodey pIojuwoy uj peysiignd

2102 AW 81 pelea
"21L0Z sunp g Aq eAe 0} §59/HET @oueiajel Bugonb ‘mae
LY Xess3 ‘plojwioy ‘suspier) Aunasiy ‘esnoH Anosep
‘esenieailg ‘Bussuibul @ oell ‘snod|iyd Yiep o1 joaseyy
spunoib a1 pue suopejueselsdel Jo uonasiqo Jjsuy Jayye
Jo BunuMm Ul JU3WSEIS B PUaS pinoys uojieluesealdel Jeylo

ayew Jo sjesodoud eyy 0} ja(qo o} Busep uossad Auy

‘Mae WY x8ss3
‘piopucy ‘suspier) AINCISIN ‘asnoy Analepy ‘asenieens
‘Buuissuibuy oyel] e ‘emsnjoul sAepud o} sAepuopy uo
sinoy 32140 [euuiou Buunp Y4apiQ 6y} exew 0} Jou seploep

1ouUNoy eyl ‘eq Aew eSED 8U} SE JO Spew S| JepI0 dU}
UOJUm U0 8)ep a1 WO SHBSM XIS JO pue ey} (nun pajoadsul
8Qq Ueo I9pIO OY} JO SI09US pue suoieao| eyl Buimoys
ue|d e pue JepiQ ey} ayew o) Buisodosd 1o} sucseel
JO BWIR)S S,|IOUNOD 33Ul YUM Jeylebo) ‘pepuswe

Buleq JepiQ eyl jo Yepi0 pasodosd ayy jo Adoo v

"S01ON SIY} O} 8|NPBYDS 8y} Ul payloads
sieel}s Jo syibua| ay} uo swp Aue je aAlesado suonousel

Buryem ssodwi 0} eq pjnom 18pIQ 8u} Jo 1080 [eseueb ay| -

"pepuslie Se ‘F861 10V uopenbay owell peoy
3} 01 6 einNpeyos 10 Al Ued pue 1o pg| pue g suopoes
Jepun JapiQ psuonusll-sAoqe 8y} - eyew o} esodoid
‘1ouno) ey} pajed Joyeupsay ‘BuusaeH jo ybnoisog

UopUOT 8y} JO [IPUN0D eu 1Byl NIAID AG3HTH SI3DILON *

_ ++02 Y3QHO (-« "ON INJWANIWY) (1 "ON)
(vauv LNIWIOHOANI TIAID)

(NOLLOIYLS3H DNIAVOT ANV ONLLIVM) DNIHIAVH HL

ONIHIAVH 40 HONOHOS NOAGNO1

S301L0N J17dNd ANY 1v931

‘pajosge °q pnom pue| 1By Jo Jusmiofud
IO 9SN IIOY Jel 9Adaq ogm (S)aNuUsd
Sugerado o Iesw (sBuplmq Smpn(our) pue|
30 s191dN990 10 SISUM() “SIO[TER () PUe S[OIYA
spoo8 ¢ 103 anuao Sugerado e se JOZ SR
¥ossg ‘PIOJWOY ‘MOY ISMIOD ‘SPIRX ULISJ
PeISOWO ‘HOSSTIEIA J ¥ [ oSN 01 99U3dq
© 103 SurA[dde st AHp 1O] X9ssg ‘PIOJT ‘Peoy
PioIoYL, 1€ HO AHIUATT SOLLSIDOT SIS
HINAII'T SAOLVIAJO
ATIIHIA STOO0D

S¥E8PEL

(Prouxy/dop19v01/ VAl 350
A TeSH 1051
Amqspuomy 159p 3AZV 059 IZY
aILIDAIT
STIIAMES TVOTT TALLVIId0-0D THL
"30T10U PRy JATY AST YOMM JO §1SaIjUI pue
swre[d o} Auo preSa SUIARY paNqUISp aq M
aJelsy O B YOrgM JaYE ‘T10T/LO/LT 21042 10
U0 PAUBISISpn 3} 0) SuUnLA T Joalaty srefoted
Puss 0} parmbal amk ‘TI0T/[0/ET WO PAIp OgMm
‘@IS TUNY XSs3H RINGOWOH STUAAY POOMSSOY
86 Jo aje] .uomuooov pauoRuaaIoje Yy JO
SrRiSq oY) W J59I34UT W JO jSuTede mre(o e Juraey
suostad Aue ¢zl 10V 3AISRIY, oY) 0) Juensmg
(Pasearo@) TONIV NATTA NAXTTA

"3/ 669 J0 puspinp

[Euy pue sl el (Bumoid

Jo fep 1se| aift Guaa) 210z

aunf iyl Woy Syuow

gy Uy fed o} pusi |

0961 feN WL 1g'0'a

(msv3naa

3A00 ANAYM

UM 3 0861 40 221 N

JHNOD

ALNNOY AY0INOYH

AJLdNDINYE NI

9861 L3V ADNIATOSNI

AT AT av Vjeuavess ey wp peTa— 7 ——reree—p

-ueunujodde 1oud Ag sjqejreae aq
lIa sedjyo j0efoid v THE LAY ‘piojuioy ‘aue) Guiddoys Apeqny
‘(OSvd) enue) edwieg pue edjapy dliqnd Piojwoy S,19Un0D
au} 1e 'snjsnjou; sAepu 0} SABpUO UO SInoy 35uj0 feuliou Buunp
IepIQ U} 8yEBW O} Jou Sepjoep [1UNo) ey} ‘aq Aew esed euy Se
10 epew S| 18pIO 3L YJIYM UO SJEp 3y} WO SHSSM XIS JO pue sl
laun pajoadsu eq uBd JepIQ eyl Jo Joeje pue uogedo] sy Bumoys
sue|d pue JopuQ ey} ayew o0} Buisodoid Joy suosess Jo JusUISlEls

sjiounoy eyl yum seyeBoy epig pesodoud ey jo Adoo -y -

-s1efuassed dn yoid 1o
UuMOp 1as 0} sejnuiw G jo pouad wnwpew e 1oy Buiddos sajoiysa
1o} )deoxe ‘sofloN SIY} O} 8jNPeYos sk Ul peyoeds jeess eyl Jo
yibua) ayy uo awn Aue 18 aayesado suojoses Guiddols ou, asodwi

0} eq pinom JapiQ Bujddors jo uoniqIyold ey Jo 1aye jeieueb eyl -

‘pPapuswWe Se *pRE| 10y uoleinGay ouyel|
PBOY 6y} JO 9 UOHOSeS Japun Jepi() Pauoiusw-enoqe eyl exewl
01 asodoid “lounc) ayp pejed Jeyeuesey ‘BupaseH jo ybnosog

uopuoT 8y o Jiounc) alj eyt N3AID AG3H3IH Si 3OLON °

+102 H3QHO Oi4dvHl (.- "ON)
(9NIddOLS 40 NOLLISIHOH) DNIHIAVH FHL
ONIH3AVH 0 H9NOHOE NOANOT

1a3n29x3 3 1o} SIoN2[O§
LPOMAI 88 'NLT PLNY Xoss3 “@isuiwdn
peoy UOREIS S ‘dT] panoje) Aauulg

3000 SIAIB03! 2 LIIYM JO SISIBII PUB Swiepd
ay o Ajuo Ewmﬁxw:sﬁ oAy pajinua suosiad
alp Suowe 3S] A ANGUISIP M 4OMDX3
au ayep sip oYY “Z10Z AInf 9Z Aq pauliisiapun
ap 0 eﬂuumcmq uajUM puas 0} painbal
S1 ‘2107 [HGY ST U0 PaAaId Sem [[IAN 3S0UM pue
“TL0T Asenugaq 71 U0 paIp oum ‘[VE FINY %2553
“mwsunudn “Aemsea 97 Jo | ‘paweu aaoqe

3)EIS7 aw w 1Sl ue o lsureSe wiep
e ﬁs_ Aue ey uanig Aqamy 51 sh_z
{popuweure oz)
CT6T VY s1I], °£7 TORIG 03 JuEnIMg
. pesneap
NOLIOM YIONIVIO VDRILY

00°000'SF 51 30U3J0 3 10] UOTINIAUOS ATBUTUIMS
TO 3[qer| St uosiad B [PIgM 10§ SUD DInWIXem 3G,
“uones1[dde B M TORISUTOY) UT AT
9S[e] B BT A[SSAP{ORI JO A[SUTMOUY 01 SOUSJO Ue SI 3]
Suisuaory o Jo saindalgo mej o S.nq_uum mm m__“%.
15a2 3L 01 0Of 1
B.hs.usg o yomm uodn sprmord s Somms
PE(2 *(39n00 141 JO SAVp 3T UTptm) T1 I
:4q Sunum U1 pAAlO 3q wn Euﬁﬁﬁﬁoﬁm
oS BuuaABgamm (NSqIM
X¥€ 1A pIojmoy
SuSpres) Amamp
3snoH AInaisy
2uusasH Jo YSnarog uopuoT]
uoNIAIg dMqnd  Smsnoy
urea], Sutsusory
103 opeur 3q wrea uonesridde st Surpre3ar Anomne
Iqismodsar o Aured p 1 e Aq suor dar Ay
'SINOY SSIUISTq [RIIoT Suump A0[3q pajon
SEUPPY 31 18 p103dstn oq wes uoneandde s Jo SIEIP
g "SXE TIAY YPMQumoY 1sang YSiy /91" ‘woy
104008 JO afes 3y, 5] AYARDE aqesusoy] pasodoad syy
SXE TTINY QAMPILIOH
PINS YIH L9T SAIUNAL SsdaL STISINTA
TI0Z/SO0/ST =ved
JBZe) ZEUCHOY YIaeN (INVOITddV
€00C
JIV ONISNADIT HHL 0 L1 NOLLDAS dIANN
FHONAIIT
SASINAN V 304 NOLLVIOI'IddV 40 JOLLON

“90UJ(Q) §,ISUOTISSTIWO,) SOJel], Y3 WY <
S[qe[reAe st suonegussaidar Surjew 01 9pmY Vv
*sonou
st Jo doj 9 1e WOALS SSaIppe a3 1. ueondde
ot o3 suogejuasardar oy Jo £dod e puss sum
Jures S I8 ISNUI SI0JUISIIASY "SOQOU SR JOo
skep 17 UL “suoseal Nag 3unels AN9 651
'SPIY] ‘SUe S[IWYARH 98€ ‘9SNOH ISAO[IH
I8 I9UOISSTIIO)) dLJe1], 343 03 suonenssdydar
TeuUM oYew Ppnoys ‘pajdapge 3q pnom
PUE] JeT JO JusmAO[Ta JO IsN I3 JEQ 2A21[3q
oym (s)aguad Sumerado oy Yesu (sSmiprmq
Sutpnpour) pme; jo siordnoso 1o sUMQ
AX6 ETNY X355 “Wequey ‘peoy] uoswe]
01-9 ovedspim [ WM ® U Sumerado
91 18 SI9{IED () PUB SSPIYIA SPoo3 | enxa ue
d3ay o sao[[o] Se sousdN Junshxs ue a3wego
0) Suididde st X X6 CIAQ XOsSH ‘weyurey
‘peoy mosure’] (1-9 Sdedspim I Un JO
PAT SPoog S St Swpexy eURIEpUEY) (TN

HONADIT SAOLVEHdO
HIDIHHIA SA00D

M

S3JILON 217180d ANY V9T

2102 '8t Aew Aeppd ‘OpIoday ]

Page 24



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Page 25



._
1.y
——

LT[ HORNCHURCH

1082
",  Goldsmere Court

167 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS Map Reference: TQ5487SW Scale @ A4 Scale
Date: 16/05/2012 1:1250 A_UL 10 20 30 40 m_o m

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100024327

London Borough of Havering

_ I Town Hall, Main Road EA
% Havering  prioiense nipg /- N Bz

LONDON BOROQUGH Tel: 01708 434343 ﬁg orienl W“qumn.“ Licensed Partner




[ A_1TT1_

= |

=

=7

z0 B8] 06176 [g; ‘I
CHllp )
= 2 L[

IT?

!
=

- ~—
— Ty

/
f
/
I

—

[
[

/

SJFES

§ N,
< -/ ¥ 1to 62

. Goldsmere Court

L=
=S
El Sub Sta [C:

|

Egn b=

w LI |
Princess Textiles Map Reference: TQ5487SW /,P
g Scale @ A4 1:1250 Scale
nlpg- s Fﬁ? IE8 Sy Date: 12/06/2012 0 10 20 30 40 50m

Tre Nattonal 1 ©
Land & Piogeny Gazsiwer GAZETTRER

T | Licensed Partner

%

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

100024327

age 27

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix3 - Representations

Page 28



To Paul Jones

Formal Objection to the new licence application for 167 High St Hornchurch .

At present there is already an existing off licence and several other establishments within a very
close proximity to where this new application is being made and and as we do have a saturation
policy in place in Hornchurch that states unless there are exceptional circumstances why this
application should be granted then this application should be refused and as ward councillors we
strongly object to yet another licence premises in Hornchurch Town Centre.

There have already been a number of physical assaults recorded in the town centre and linked to
other licensed premises and this application will only serve to aggravate our concerns surrounding
the sale of alcohol in Hornchurch . This is potentially a very volatile situation in an area where in
recent months both police and residents are becoming more and more concerned. The town
centre late at night encourages and attracts a significant amount of young people because of the
high number of licenced premises that are now open to a very late hour and having consumed large
amounts of alcohol it poses a real threat to the community and surrounding shops in particular.

The new application does have residential accommodation directly above it and about 20 metres
away is an alleyway that leads to a large complex of retirement apartments . This alleyway is the
main thoroughfare for theses residents to access the town centre and it is already used as a toilet
and somewhere to be sick from late night revellers from the night before because there are no
toilets nearby, Next to the alleyway there is already an existing off licence and a takeaway burger
shop that attracts students from Havering 6" Form not 20 metres away from this new application
and it is a serious concern that granting another licence to sell alcohol will encourage these
youngsters to congregate around this area even more and be tempted to buy alcohol from these
premises.

As ward councillors for St Andrews we both strongly object to any licence being granted to these
premises on the above grounds and recommend that this cttee refuses this application .

The councils own Policy 012 states ‘ The LLA is committed to protecting the amenity of residents and
businesses in the vicinity of licensed premises.

Councillor John Wood Councillor John Mylod

Councillor for ST Andrews Ward Councillor for St Andrews Ward

Councillor for St Andrews Ward

Page 29



Goldsmara Court — )

Pull Teuex ( Lfmg;‘;._s 5}}"‘*"3 v .

Mxrc.la'w] J‘b‘”“ %333::5927
A‘lﬂ_l'u,\ﬁ,l S.L%eu\ ) ,{E‘:‘MJ b

Dear sk,
AR regslis ame sbjeckion b = Aczwsmj

A-”l&aﬁm Jl,r s sale 5 licewsz f% Me hetie 33be 1y

Iale  hours, wa s esallishwent Truncecs Tesctilea s
sl Shop (L4 Mgl SOt Merwchureh o Thoe 16 ety
asmwmtsmjzxmcm Sove S'WLQW
amr.n.] st the ewlipnee L Adlm«fpaﬁo [eaalt.ljfl;éwl{mw A)gﬂ
o Use shsve acldress, 3 fetije ment Corylex .

Y have ow sevend oecazin.s Coua Thansgd Ral paticns,
g Cuncsinloresd brikan glass » e emizug o Trdee ~ “Semys.
Thete ae alio I My Olar  Prociess Jrcewsad o
Fomebovrete To dirpense alesilt To bt lours Phus
thowgonq s coulic o hitm, Gubline 4 Tocliing il
ucTlap oA e & Al Ca—yv‘sciﬁwb:l? 7113/41'} Arrroes
[Please. Ton, clorn Tk applicatio fw 3 liguor litancs s 5

Lawust See 4 Very Swall deess Step sele hesholic danks buloss
Ur;m;iqt - Tl oTlher ma]léaﬁ@ .
Yo it

ﬂhe/e,z. NN

Page 30




Flak “tR
80\&3'“ Couvt

r ™ e e fﬂmt\ WAOUAA, k’“ﬁ
ivicGIEiViZL |
f Hovrnclunch

{ KMl 3xv

__H.::.L-b-\l

To: The Licensuy O

Muw';_j Houvse
Deax Nr
“P\*\A.\w _T-Q—.E_E‘lluul H;_S_h_'.St’ Bfmm"m
5 o wu’.r.mS o Maka. o Pormol oki"v.ct:m 1o
“he c\_?‘)u.gp\k:w b& The ocwwer oﬁ e ocloye
akepbo ba groatled o Ucamse_ ‘Co se0
clcolol .
In dha wWmediolz v;cﬁa'\‘\:j o Mhus;ilus
<hare cue ok loapk Iy weaxboorands < 2
SMALL 3upermonbets voude .\sEmcw To s=®
oledisl . This choes not wctode The Laree
Supermarile a Tha ores arouvnd the
fhal Streek + fovth Streed, nov dloes &
oacwde a2 (e caliing N Swuling
esl:o\,bh:;kvu.uao cround Tha ocrea -

Page 31



2.

%0\9 Moy Ye wwoare Gk Goldsmere Court
is o <omplex of rekureMendt HEN o et
pople. growm The age °&' 585 vpto FOoO+
&ws.
¥ ' £ o =onual weay 1o ~Promi,
3&&&&?% ~%ﬁ$ =\;;jp w.a:t\f-n. Ygh
3k, wki.q&l:. cowwamadentelly v ?”“:’“"MA-
corside  Prutcess TRxbiles', o Vi &
Ao W ca.zpj lf»-‘&:uﬂ FeuntiMmam Woy ¢
T “:\a'w st. fTha uQ_.Q,nﬂ ve Q?Pab:al:‘tﬂ_.
Goldsmar = o Al emmed K
oy Ga aiduds, bacswose. Tt 2 USad
an o pu‘e.'uic. (I VEVZ-STAY TV | cuatomars

dua Local shops, g pobs, yesTau ol
25 "The omounk c:d exr aloo
oy Guase pesple) cows, batbas, hald-oow
sv\WSES( clJ:Ae medie Chae cx.QD‘u;\ v A sade,
unatbractue s unheallly,

HGUQ\-;MS Counc Koo opwb o Lot o-‘P
Money \-n--\)wp\;ws Hrev n choredn town

Locald pReopla %o shop o spemd

Page 32



Mr Zabihillah Jamalzad ——_s
185b High Street;, . k.
Hornchurch '

RM11 3XS

04 June 2012
Dear Sir/ Madam

RE: Princess Textiles, 167 High Street, RM11 3XS

I am writing to make an objection to the application above. | would like this
application to be refused and not to be granted with a premises licence for off
licence.

This premise is on the high street of Hornchurch Town centre and it is a residential
and commercial area. | would like to say that this area has a large amount of street
drinkers due to the numbers of pubs, restaurants and late night off licences in the
area.

The premise will be selling alcohol at late night which will cause disturbance and
nuisance to locals in the town centre and also to businesses within the area. This will
lead people out of bars and restaurants to buy their last minutes drinks and this will
cause people to gather around the premise and cause fights and arguments. My
concern is that these problems can affect my business and businesses within the
area because | run a take away nearby the premises. | have had problems in the
past with people out of bars and restaurants that are drunk; therefore having a new
premise that serves alcohol may cause further issues in the area.

In conclusion | think this application shall be refused because there is enough
premises with the same activity and another premises selling alcohol will not give our
town centre a presence and a good profile. :

Yours sincerely,

Mr ihillah Jamalzad

Page 33




177A High Street
Hornchurch

. Essex
S RM11 3XS

Dear Sirs

I am writing with reference to Premises Licence
Application for 167 High Street,Hornchurch,Essex
RM11 3X8, to list my objectives of this going through.

I feel we already have enough convenience late night
shops on the High Street already open late selling the
same thing,living above these shops can be noisy with
young kids hanging aound these shops smoking,drinking
causing a nusiance and disorder. I have a young child and
the noise can be quite scary for her late at night. They are
also a target for fights with people coming out of the
pubs then hanging around these shops. Early in the
mornings I often find lots of broken bottles outside
which is not only not nice to look at its also dangerous.

Having another late night store is not a good idea,there is
no need for it as being so close to one that is already
open selling the same sort of thing and I strongly apose
it.

My
, Nz e

Page 34



)
ATEER Mr Murat Guler
181 High Street
Hornchurch
A RM11 3XS

1 June 2012

Dear Sir/ Madam

RE: Princess Textiles, 167 High Street, RM11 3XS

I am writing to make a representation. I would strongly urge you do not grant this new
premises licence application for off licence alcohol.

This new premises, applied to sell alcohol will fail to demonstrate the licensing
objectives; prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance.

The premise is located in the Town centre and it is a residential area it would be wise to
remind that this area already has a large population of ‘street drinkers® and people coming
out of bars and clubs who are already highly intoxicated.

The premise wishes to sell alcohol at late night which will increase the noise and
disturbance that it will cause the locals. People will be coming out of bars and having
another drink before they head home. This will encourage them to stay in the area rather
than dispersing as quickly as possible and will not be able to stay quict as they are
already ‘drunk’. The fact that the sale is off the premises will mean that it will be away
from the control of the staff. This will give additional noise to nearby residents.

This premise will increase the street drinkers to urinate around the town and affect the
licensing objectives.

People already under the influence of alcohol will gather outside and around the premises
to buy alcohol and it is very likely that arguments, fights and confrontations are to happen
both inside and outside the premises.

There is nothing much in the applicants operating schedule to suggest that will be able to
deal with such problems.

Please refuse this application in its entirety as another new premises selling alcohol will
definitely not enhance our Town.,

Regards,

Murat Guler

Page 35




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix4 -  Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 36



METROPOLITAN Working together for a safer London

POLICE

PC 118 KD David Fern

Licensing Authority Romford Police Station
London borough of Havering 19 Main Road

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens Romford,

Romford Essex

RM1 3SL RM1 3BJ

Telephone: 01708 432781

Email; David-anthony.fern@met.police.uk

Date: 6th June 2012
Dear Sirs,

Police wish to make representation against the application for a new premises licence for
Princess Textiles, 167 High Street, Hornchcurch, RM11 3XS.

The applicant has failed to state why this application is exceptional and why it should be

considered within a saturation area. Police feel the applicant has not fully addressed the

licensing objectives, the prevention of crime and disorder, public nuisance and protecting
children from harm.

The premises falls within the saturation area of St Andrews ward, this area is highlighted
as being under stress. An area under stress is caused by the cumulative effect of the
concentration of licensed premises, there are now thirty two (32) such licensed premises
with the capacity for off sales within the St Andrews Ward.

There are two (2) nearby off licences to this purposed store:

e Marmaris 181 High Street, Hornchurch, approximately twenty (20) meters away,
three (3) shops down from the address in this application.

e COSTCUTTER, 18A Station Lane, located across the road from the store,
approximate distance thirty (30) meters away.

The saturation policy is design to control the growth of licensed premises within a specified
area. The full details of the policy can be obtained from the local authorities’ website.

This application is far from exceptional and does not provide anything different within the
ward of St Andrews.

The applicant has failed to state on the enclosed map where alcohol will be stored or what
percentage of floor space will be required for the sale of alcohol. Police are against
licensing the entire premises for alcohol.

Protecting children from harm: Hornchurch High Street is particularly a concern to police
for under age sales from off licences along with proxy sales. Work as been carried out in

Page 37




partnership with Havering councils trading standards officers and the level of failure is
above national average. It is vital that stores provide adequate and refresher training to
staff. It's also important to maintain a clear view of the alcohol to prevent theft; no store
layout plan is enclosed in this application. Shops which operate a clear window policy
allowing staff to monitor the activity of children and youths outside the store can often
deter proxy sales.

Police appreciate that often children look older and judgment of age can be difficult and,
for this reason the police would like to see a challenge 25 policy adopted.

The prevention of crime and disorder; disorder generally comes from under age sales and
the annoyance to the community of being asked to purchased items for young children
outside the premises. Adults often do not understand the offences they are committing,
thus creating crime and disorder. The younger generations are often unaware of how they
are perceived under the influence of alcohol and, how their disorderly behaviour can often
offend and create public nuisance.

Off licences tend to be a feeder for pre loading of patrons prior to their night out. This is a
term used where people buy alcohol and consume it often in the street prior to entering a
licensed venue. The full effects are often not felt by the person until some time later.

Off licences tend to offer cheaper alcohol and this was highlighted in the Prime Minster
alcohol strategy report. There is strong link between price and consumption. Off licences
tend to offer heavy discounts and drinks promotions, all which impact on excessive alcohol
consumption. This creates further issues of crime and disorder along with public nuisance
in the street.

Councilor Wood recently highlighted to me concerns by residents of urination in streets
and a general deterioration of the public realm.

My experiences of retailers in off licenses are that they over promise and generally under
deliver; this could coincide with the higher failure rates in this borough of under age sales.

Police could not support this application for the granting of a new licence to an area under
stress. Police feel that granting such a licence would go against the licensing objectives.

The crime figures recently presented at the Safe and sound partnership scheme show an
increase in violent crime in the ward of St Andrews, serious wounding was up 225% 2011 -
2012. This indicates the levels of violence police are presented with and why the policy of
saturation is still valid. There was an increase in both ABH and GBH towards the end of
the reporting year 2011 - 2012.

Other concerns: The DPS nominated on this application was present and working at
Marmaris off licence, Hornchurch, when counterfeit alcohol was seized from the premises.
He was also the named DPS at the premises when on two occasions alcohol was served
outside of the authorised hours.

If the commiittee is in support of the application against the Police representation, the
police would seek to impose robust conditions and request a reduction in trading hours,
which could be reviewed in 12 months time.

CD1 All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premise. The training
shall be written into a programme, ongoing and under constant review, and must be

Page 38



available to a relevant Responsible Authority when called upon. Refresher training should
be every 6 months on the responsible sale of alcohol.

CD6 A Premises Daily Register shall be kept at the premise. This register will be
maintained and kept for a minimum of 12 months. This register should record the name of
the person responsible for the premise on each given day. The Premises Daily Register
shall record all calls made to the premises where there is a complaint made by a resident
or neighbour of noise, nuisance or anti social behaviour by persons attending or leaving
the premises. This shall record the details of the caller, the time and date of the call and
the time and date of the incident about which the call is made and any actions taken to
deal with the call. The Premises Daily Register will be readily available for inspection by an
Authorised Person throughout the trading hours of the premise. The Premises Daily
Register will also record all incidents in relation to the use of any force by staff, It shall
record the time and date of the occurrence, name or brief description of the person
removed, and details of the staff involved.

CD16 A properly specified and fully operational CCTV system shall be installed or the
existing system maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system will incorporate a
camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of providing an image which
is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all persons entering and/or leaving the premises.
All other areas of risk identified in the Operational Requirement shall have coverage
appropriate to the risk.

CD17 The installation or upgrading of any CCTV system shall comply with current best
practice. In addition the documentation listed below shall be included in a ‘System File’
which should be readily available for inspection by the relevant authority;

Site plan showing position of cameras and their field of view.

Code of Practice.

Performance specification e.g. storage capacity, image file size, IPS for each camera and
purpose of each camera position

Operational requirement.

Incident log.

Maintenance records including weekly visual checks.

CD18 To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises
on the CCTV system, persons entering the premises should be asked to remove
headwear, unless worn as part of religious observance.

CD19 The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and all recordings shall be
securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month. A system shall be in place to
maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail maintained. The
system will comply with other essential legislation, and all signs as required will be clearly
displayed. The system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours that
the premises are open for any licensable activity.

CD20 The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans which
should form part of the ‘System File’. Any alteration to the system should only be carried
out after consultation with and written approval of Havering Police and the Licensing
Authority.

CD21 A staff member from the premises who can operate the CCTV system shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member shall

Page 39



be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

CDGPG3 A proof of age scheme, Challenge 25, shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification card,
such as a driving licence or passport.

CDGPG4 Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at the point of entry to the premises
and in a suitable location at any points of sale, advising customers that they may be asked
to produce evidence of their age.

CDGPG12 All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in
writing and kept at the premises for 12 months.

Designated Premises supervisor, Premises licence holders and other members of their
staff must keep a register detailing when alcohol and cigarettes have attempted to be
purchased by someone suspected as being underage. This register should detail the
person who refused the sale, the date and time and the product subject to the attempted
purchase, details surrounding the attempted purchase and detail/description of the person
attempting the purchase.

This register should be available to all staff selling age restricted products, for their referral
prior to them starting work each day. The register should be available for inspection by a
Trading Standards officer, police officer or Licensing officer.

CDGPG13 Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at the premises about the supply of
alcohol to minors and the relevant offences involved.

e The front window of the store must be kept clear from any promotional posters or
anything similar, staff are require to monitor outside the store to prevent any
proximity sales. Warnings should be given to adults about the offence of buying
alcohol for those under 18 if suspected.

e A personal licence holder will be on duty at times during licensable activity.

e The shop is only licensed on the attached map where the alcohol section is
indicated, no alcohol can be place or stacked any where else in the store, except in
the storage area out of the public view.

The police licensing officer will continue to work with the applicant and any representative
in an effort to develop the business and the community.

If | can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me in
the licensing office.

Yours sincerely

David Fern
Police licensing Officer
Havering Borough.

Page 40



Public Protection Manager

H a Ve r i n q Housing & Public Protection

L0 HIBFIOIE B € R O 6 & London Borough of Havering
5" Floor, Mercury House

Mercury Gardens
Romford RM1 3SL

London Borough of Havering

Licensing Team Telephone: 01708 433425
Mercury House Fax: 01708 432554
Mercury Gardens email: keith.bush@havering.gov.uk
Romford Textphone: 01708 433175
RM1 3SL Date 7th June 2012

Your Ref.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Act 2003
Princess Textiles 167 High Street Horncurch RM11 3XS
Applicant: Namik K Yazar

In relation to the application for the above mentioned premise licence this Service would
make the following representations:

The trading standards service is concerned as to whether another off licence premise is
necessary within the Hornchurch area. The area is subject to a saturation policy and the
application does not seem exceptional or offer anything new or different that isn’t readily
available at a large number of premises within the Hornchurch area. Hornchurch town
centre is an area which has suffered from crime and anti social behaviour in the past and
increasing the number of licensed premises is only likely to make this situation worse.

This particular venue is close to a number of bus stops at a fairly major transport hub
where young persons are likely to congregate. The applicant makes no reference to this or
identifies any strategies to combat this.

We also have concerns with the application as to whether it sufficiently deals with the
licensing objective of the protection of children from harm.

The quality and content of training that will be given to staff is unclear from the application.
There is no mention of refresher training or how the training will be recorded and
monitored. We would suggest that training is refreshed every 6 months and written training
records are maintained.

There is no mention that till prompts will be in operation at the venue and we would
recommend that they are whether they are electronic or a manual reminder on the till.

There is also no mention of how refusals will be monitored and we would suggest that a
refusal log should be maintained and kept available for inspection by any relevant
enforcement agencies.

In light of the above comments we are unable to support the application.

Page 41

Public Protection Incorporating Environmental Health & Trading Standards



| trust this representation is self explanatory. If however there are further queries regarding
this matter please telephone on 01708 433425,

Yours faitiifully,

Mr K Bush
Specialist Trading Standards Officer (Operations)

Page 42

Public Protection Incorporating Environmental Health & Trading Standards



\&—
]
:‘;h Public Protection
ﬁzév' Housing & Public Protection

amii: LONDON BOROUGH London Borough of Havering
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens

Romford RM1 3SL

Telephone: 01708 432692

The Appropriate Licensing Officer Fax: 01708 432554

London Borough of Havering email: paul.jones@havering.gov.uk
Mercury House Textphone §: 01708 433175
Mercury Gardens

Romford Date: 12" June 2012

RM1 3SL

My Reference: PJJ/011687

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003
Princess Textiles 167 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

As a responsible authority within the definitions of this Act this Licensing Authority makes
representation against the application for a premises licence at the premises detailed
above.

Princess Textiles is located in Havering’s St Andrews ward. St Andrews is subject to a
saturation policy with regard to the concentration of licensed premises in the ward. This
area has been identified as being under stress due to the cumulative effect of the
concentration of licensed premises which has led to serious problems of disorder and/or
public nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other businesses. The evidence for this is
set out in Appendix 6 of Havering's 2011 Licensing Policy. In light of this evidence
Havering's Licensing Authority makes representation against this application based upon
the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

Havering’s Licensing Policy 017 states:

It is the LLA’s policy to refuse applications in the St Andrews ward area for pubs and bars;
late night refreshment premises offering hot food and drink to take away; off licences; and
premises offering facilities for music and dancing other than applications to vary hours with
regard to Licensing policy 012.

This Licensing Authority would therefore suggest that it is not appropriate to grant this
application.  Paragraphs 4.16 to 4.20 of Havering’s Licensing Policy address the
considerations to be given to such an application and seek to clarify what may be
considered an exeption to the policy. This Licensing Authority would argue that this
application is not exceptional in line with these paragraphs.

Contd.

Public Protection Bringing togetheE g%%rﬁn%ntal Health & Trading Standards

O:\Flare\masters\aletter.doc 011687\PJJ04691



Additionally, this Licensing Authority has concerns with regard to the individual it is
intended to be the DPS at the premises. This individual was, until recently, the licence
holder and DPS at another licensed premises in the St Andrews ward. This Licensing
Authority had to issue two formal warnings against him in February of this year with regard
to selling alcohol beyond the hours his premises licence permitted. The premises licence
held by this individual was subsequently transferred to another holder while the DPS was
varied to another individual. There have been no further licence breaches at that
premises since the transfer.

Consequently this Licensing Authority has concerns that should this individual be installed
as DPS under the authority of a premises licence at this venue, and therefore be
responsible for authorising alcohol supplies. from the premises, further criminal activity
would result. This would add to the cumulative impact of crime and anti-social behaviour
in the ward as detailed in Appendix 6 of Havering’s Licensing Policy.

To summarize, then, this Licensing Authority respectfully requests that the Licensing Sub-
Committee does not consider this application to be an exception to Licensing Policy 017
and as a result refuses this application.

Yours faithfully

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer

cc Applicant Mr Namik Korkmaz Yazar

Public Protection Bringing togetﬁa?lgr%i%ﬂmental Health & Trading Standards

O:\Flare\masters\aletter.doc 011687\PJJ04691



|

Public Protection

Housing & Public Protection
London Borough of Havering

=& REOIBTH B QRIQI TG k& Mercury House, Mercury Gardens

Romford RM1 3SL

Telephone: 01708 432692

Mr Arif Neoz Fax: 01708 432554
Marmaris Food & Wine email: paul.jones@havering.gov.uk
181 High Street Textphone §: 01708 433175
Hornchurch

RM11 3XS Date: 6™ February 2012

My Reference: PJJ/028701

Dear Mr Neoz

Licensing Act 2003
Marmaris 181 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

In my role as Havering’s licensing enforcement officer for Hornchurch | am required to
monitor licensed premises to ensure compliance with the appropriate premises licence
and hence the law.

On recent observational monitoring tours of Hornchurch | have noted that your premises is
open until the early hours of the morning. Alcohol appears to be displayed inside your
premises beyond the terminal hour at which alcohol supplies must cease, i.e. 23:00.

To ensure compliance with the conditions of your premises licence you should ensure that
all alcohol sales cease at 23:00 each night. The sale of alcohol beyond this hour would
constitute an offence contrary to s.136(1) of this Act.

Additionally you should ensure that at 23:00 all alcohol in the premises is not exposed for
sale to your customers. One method of ensuring this is to cover the alcohol with a
physical barrier so that it is made clear to your customers that it is not for sale, even
though the shop may be open for the sale of other grocery items. To expose alcohol for
an unauthorised sale is a separate offence contrary to s.137(1) of this Act.

Finally, s.138(1) of this Act makes it an offence to keep alcohol on the premises with the
intent to sell it without an authorisation, e.g. the sale of alcohol after the hours permitted
by a premises licence.

Contd.

Public Protection Bringing togetherP Eerlmg%rﬁrnSental Health & Trading Standards

O:\Flare\masters\aletter.doc 028701\PJJ04565



Therefore, to avoid confusion and to ensure that licensing offences are not committed
inadvertently or otherwise, please follow the guidance detailed above. If you require
further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer

Public Protection Bringing togetﬁe?gr%i%ﬁmental Health & Trading Standards

O:\Fiare\masters\aletter.doc 028701\PJJ04565



|
Public Protection
Housing & Public Protection
aniit. LONDON BOROUGH London Borough of Havering
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens

Romford RM1 3SL

Telephone: 01708 432692

Mr Arif Neoz Fax: 01708 432554
Marmaris Food & Wine email: paul.jones@havering.gov.uk
181 High Street Textphone §: 01708 433175
Hornchurch

RM11 3XS Date: 28" February 2012

My Reference: PJJ/028701

Dear Mr Neoz

Licensing Act 2003
Marmaris 181 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

Further to my letter dated 6™ February 2012 | note that you appear not to have responded
to it and are supplying alcohol after the hours your premises licence no. 5753 permits.

To clarify, your premises licence permits alcohol to be sold from your shop between the
hours of 09:00 to 23:00 seven days a week. Any alcohol sales made outside these hours
will constitute a criminal offence contrary to s.136(1) of this Act for each alcohol sale
made.

A person guilty of an offence contrary to s.136(1) is liable on summary conviction to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or
to both. So you can see that the law, and hence the London Borough of Havering, takes
such matters very seriously.

In line with Havering’s enforcement policy | shall be unable to provide further warnings
regarding such illegal activity. Any further sales of alcohol made outside those hours
specified above will require further action from this Licensing Authority. Such further
action will likely involve prosecution for the offences mentioned in this letter and the one
sent previously.

Please feel free to contact me if you require further clarification or assistance.

Yours sincerely

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer

Public Protection Bringing togetherP Eaﬁg%rf}nlntal Health & Trading Standards

O:\Flare\masters\aletter.doc 028701\PJJ04588



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

